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From: Douglas Batchelor

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2008 5:27 PM
To: Andrew Jones

Cc: 'Dennis Jones'

Subject: RE: 3ABN Cleared

Hi Andrew,

I spoke with Jim Gilley at the Amazing Facts office this week and he
shared that the IRS has ended it's audit of both 3ABN and Danny

Shelton's finances.

The federal auditors called 3ABN's lawyers and ask them what 3ABN
wanted them to do with the thousands of pages of documents they had
collected as they were closing the case! They said they could return the
documents or destroy them.

THE VERDICT... Not one infraction, not one discrepancy, not one
fine!

Evidently, all the nasty internet rumors 3ABN’s enemies manufactured
influenced the feds to investigate. They figured that where there was
smoke there must be fire but they discovered it was all smoke.

People can be reassured that their donations to 3ABN have always
been, and are still going into expanding God’s kingdom. Karen and I

never stopped supporting them.

Please feel free to share this with you friends and perhaps it will help to
reestablish confidence in this great ministry and undo some of the
damage caused by the smear campaign.

Regards,

Pastor Doug Batchelor
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